TIMOTHY CODY

Subject: FW: Purchase Confirmation

From: Sharon Kyle Kuhn
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:56 PM
To: TIMOTHY CODY

Subject: Re: Purchase Confirmation

Timothy,

This email will serve as written confirmation that the pricing terms for the media connector and share mike
are correct and shall run concurrent with the base items for the duration of this fiscal year as stated in your
letter.

| sincerely appreciate the support of the district and am always willing to assist in anyway needed. Let me know
if you need or require additional information.
thanks.

On Tue, May 31, 2016 at 3:34 PM, TIMOTHY CODY <codyt@mdusd.org> wrote:




Mt Diablo Unified Sche

Measure C Facilities Improvement Program
3333 Ronald Way, Concord, CA 94519
Telephone (925) 682-8000 ext. 85612

Nellie Meyer, Fd D.
Superintendent

May 31, 2016

Ms. Sharon Kyle-Kuhn
Lightspeed Technologies, Inc.
11509 SW Herman Road
Tualatin, OR 97062

Ms. Kyle-Kuhn,
I would like to take the opportunity to thank Lightspeed Technologie

The work we have completed together has allowed the Mt. Diablo to
the staff and students of the District.

As we look forward into our next fiscal year I wanted to take a momce
of Unit Rate Requirements require unit pricing remain unchanged for
the upcoming fiscal year will be placed in accordance with the origin

That being stated, per your discussion with Mr. Bert Balba. District v
Cost/'Volume Discount to include the following items:

$245.00 each - MCA — Media Connector with cables and power adap
$268.00 each - SM — Sharemike handheld microphone with batter pa

Pricing terms for the above items shall run concurrent with baseline 1
required, any option year extensions would be made in writing and 1in

conditions related to escalation.

All other terms and conditions of the original solicitation and procure
remain in effect.

Please provide confirmation by reply NLT 6/2/16.
If yvou have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (925) 682

Sincerely.
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